SPSO decision report



Sector: Health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

C's sibling (A) attended the practice with constipation and blood in their urine. C was referred to the local health board's urology department (specialists in the male and female urinary tract, and the male reproductive organs) where they were diagnosed with pedunculated fibroids (benign (non-cancerous) growths in the uterus). This diagnosis was later found to be inaccurate and the growths were found to be cancerous. C complained that the practice failed to provide reasonable treatment to A when they attended the practice in response to their symptoms.

We took independent advice from a GP. We considered that the actions and investigations carried out by the practice were reasonable at each appointment, based on the information available at the time. A was referred to appropriate specialities and prescribed reasonable medication in response to their symptoms and the diagnosis made by urology. We did not uphold the complaint.

